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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Vendors 
  
From:  Elvia Contreras, Formal Bid Buyer  
  
Date:  May 21, 2015 
  
Subject: RFQ# 15-023, As-Needed Architectural Services for County Projects 
 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions: 
 

1. If utilized, are the following items in the page count: cover letter, front and back 
covers, table of contents, county signature page, and certificate for insurance? 

  
 RESPONSE: 
 NO. 
 
2. The County Signature Page, should it be inserted before or after the cover letter? 
  
 RESPONSE: 
 Before. 
 
3. On the Conflict of Interest questionnaire, our company does not have employment 

or business relationship with a local government officer.  Should the answer be N/A 
for question 3, name of officer?  No for Letters A,B and C?  N/A for letter D? 

  
 RESPONSE:  
 The County cannot suggest responses to the Conflict of Interest Form.  

Read carefully and respond accordingly.   
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